Inverugie



B6714 Inverugie

Location

14 - 16 Baynton Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B6714

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 11, 2005

Inverugie, reputedly built in 1858 for a Dr Geary, is of regional significance for:

the display of early stonemason's skill in the construction of the rubble and dressed bluestone walling of the 1858 section and the unusual use of this material in a Bungalow style of the 1920s wing;

its association with the town's locally prominent surgeon and cricket team captain, Dr Henry Geary, and the local architect and Town Surveyor, Gabriel Fleck, providing a reflection of the aspirations of professional life in one of the colony's most important inland towns of the 1850s;

and its important role in the Baynton Street group of the historic townscape of Kyneton.

It demonstrates a house and stables complex of the 1850s.

Classified: 05/02/1996

Hermes Number	68811
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/